### Kone Weaver Los Angeles, CA. 90037 (323) 308-7044

Koneweaver9@gmail.com

Skilled Nurse Assistant with extensive background in caregiving and in home services. With over 12 years of experience in Caregiving and Customer Service. Highly motivated with ability to stay focused on task, excellent written and verbal communication.

#### **Experience:**

# Cedars-Sinai Medical Center Los Angeles, CA. TCAB Volunteer Program

August 2016-December 2016

- Answer patient call signals, signal lights, bells, or intercom systems to determine patients' needs.
- Assist patients with water, reading materials, show patients compassion.
- Assist patients in preparing for discharge help with belongings, making calls regarding pick up.
- Communicate to the health care team identified patient/family needs.

#### Pasadena Meadows Nursing Care Pasadena, CA. Nurse Assistant (Clinical)

March 2016-March2016

- Provide basic care for patients in hospitals and residents of long-term care facilities.
- Answer patient call signals, signal lights, bells, or intercom systems to determine patients' needs.
- Turn or reposition, bathe, change and feed bedridden patients.
- Assist patients getting out of bed, dressing, using the toilet, standing, walking, or exercising.
- Review patients' dietary restrictions, food allergies, and preferences to ensure patient receives appropriate diet.
- Measure and record food and liquid intake or urinary and fecal output, reporting changes to medical or nursing staff.

## Terrace View Care Center Fullerton, CA. Certified Nurse Assistant

July 2004-March 2007

- Provide basic care for patients in hospitals and residents of long-term care facilities.
- Answer patient call signals, signal lights, bells, or intercom systems to determine patients' needs.
- Turn or reposition, bathe, change and feed bedridden patients.
- Assist patients getting out of bed, dressing, using the toilet, standing, walking, or exercising.
- Review patients' dietary restrictions, food allergies, and preferences to ensure patient receives appropriate diet
- Measure and record food and liquid intake or urinary and fecal output, reporting changes to medical or nursing staff.

#### **Education:**

American Medical Careers Los Angeles
Nurse Aide

February 22, 2016-March 25, 2016

License: Fire and Safety Card, BLS CPR card. Certificate of Completion for Certified Nurse Assistant Program.

#### Languages:

English and Samoan

References: Available upon Request